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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook
» ! My ‘_ Y
RE: Enquire on Market value -SKT4065B (Reminder)

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Thu 23/5/2019 5:37 PM
To: 'Pang Xiu Shi' <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Dear Xiu Shi,

The market value for SKT 4065B is $58K - $59K (est) as at May 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi [mailto:xiushi_pang@sg.msig—asia.com}

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 8:59 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Enquire on Market value -SKT40658 (Reminder)

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SKT4065B. DOA: 11/5/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

&

Insurer Claims

MSIG :* W Team of the Year
" 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T:

+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg & © O {3

AMember of BkTA:A0] INSURANCE GROUP

https:f.’ouﬂook.ofﬁceSGS.comimaiI:'SearchfideAQkADUxOWN!YmYzLTFhMZQtND|5Ny052WFILTZIMzAOOTIyM2MSNWAQAAUCUyLYHEQHhpGy1. o



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 6:12 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Enquire on Market value -SKT4065B

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Report_ Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) -
SKT40658.pdf

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SKT40658. DOA: 11/5/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week aheaol

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi pang@sg.msig-asia.com

LAIM Insurer Claims
MSIG b 3 VARD: Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg &

AMember of BUET] (INSURANCE GROUP



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 May 2019

Avgy dep 165 ] "

Singapore NRIC
3153G

SKT4065B

Yes

16 May 2019
VOLKSWAGEN
JETTAGP 1.4 TSI 90 A/T TL 1632G5
Blue

2014

CAXF19009
WVWZZZ16ZFM002740
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$17,875.00

04 Jun 2015

04 Jun 2015

0

$7,875.00

Yes
03 Jun 2025
$5,906.00

03 Jun 2025

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$66,590.00

$40,277.00

$46,183.00

OK



5/17/2019 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Wi Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 veolkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, valkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
p Posted: 14-May-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $63,800 $8,310 /yr 18-Sep-2015 1,390 cc 103,000 km Sedan Available
Highline

1 Owner! Full Agent Service Record! Cheapest Jetta Highline Model In The Market! No Repairs Needed! Trade In Welcome! Call Us Now For Viewing
And Test Drive Before It's Gone!

R Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
hustie: O4-Hay-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $58,000 $7,830 /yr 31-Aug-2015 1,390 cc - Sedan Available
Very Well Maintained. Excellent Tip Top Condition, Sheltered Parking. Brakes, Tyres And Battery All Changed, Parts Under Warranty, No Repair
Required, Accident Free, Call For Viewing. DIRECT CWNER: §

A T Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted:Eya-May=a013 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $60,800 $8,120 /yr 26-Aug-2015 1,390 cc 54,617 km Sedan Available
Low Interest Rate, Consignment Unit, Balloon Scheme, In-House Financing Options Available. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Low Mileage. 100% Genuine
Mileage. No Chassis/Structural Damage. Immaculate Conditi...
. ’ g i
GOwheeler Pte Ltd
e Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 11-May-2019  j1t5 et Used Valkswagen
Sell direct to buyers at your price!
Get your car sold at a higher price and let our recommended consignment agents negotiate on your behalf without personally entertaining sales calls.
List your car with one of our agents today.
Find out more!
Volkswagen Jetta GP 1,4A TSI = N.A 21-Aug-2015 1,390 cc - Sedan SOoLD

Free Service! Lowest Interest Rate In Town! Genuine Mileage! Call Our Friendly Sales Adviser For A Non Obligation Chat.
ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 18-Mar-2019

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Jelta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $59,000 $8,100 fyr 29-Jul-2015 1,390 cc 41,800 km Sedan Available

Only 1 Owner With Reasonable Mileage And Well Taken Care Of Interior. Maintained By Agent. Warranty Available. Trade In And Loan Welcome. Only
Selling Slightly Above Export Price,

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 01-May-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $63,500 $8,720 /yr 20-Jul-2015 1,390 cc 42,840 km Sedan Available
Highline

Facelifted Highline Model! Champagne Gold With Black Interior, Extremely Well Maintained By 1 Owner Only! Low Mileage Clocked, Regularly Serviced.
Don't Miss This Beauty! Warranty And Loan Available, ..,

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 17-May-2019 3o, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI - N.A 30-Jun-2015 1,390 cc - Sedan SOLD
Sportline

Immaculate Condition Jetta 1.4 TSI Sportline, Accident Free, Original Paintwork, Smooth Gearbox.

"DIRECT OWHER |

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 12-May-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI~ $64,800 49,800 /yr 30-Jun-2015 1,390 cc 56,000 km Sedan Available
Highline

4 Free Agent Service With 4 Years Of Free Roadside Assistance 1 Owner White Jetta With Nice 3 Digit Number And New Road Tax. Showroom
Condition, Low Mileage And Well Maintained. View To Believe And Ma..,

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 08-Apr-2019 300 jetra, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4ATSI  $57,000 $8,530 /yr 29-Jun-2015 1,390 cc - Sedan Available
Highline

Elegant Grey, Highline Model, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing, Flexible In House Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 15-May-2019

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI = N.A 29-Jun-2015 1,390 cc - Sedan S0LD

Full Loan Available With Our Flexible In-House Loan Options! 1 Year Warranty By Jack Cars Service Centre. Free Jack Cars Servicing Vouchers And
Free Concierge Service! Sporty Blue With Premium Black L...

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd

; Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jelta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 22-Feb-2019 5,15 setta, Used Volkswagen

Compare

https:lfwww.sgcarmart.com.’used_carsllisting.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Vo|kswagen&MMO=Jetta&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 5 213



